PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
May 6, 2015
BID NUMBER: S5YT1050
TITLE: Repair and Replacement of JBI Paint Spray Booths

DEPARTMENT: OFFICE OF FLEET MANAGEMENT-SHOP OPERATIONS
DATE TO OPEN: May 18, 2015 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM #1

TO ALL BIDDERS:

You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Vendor Question and Answers:

Following is a question from prospective bidders and the Department of Procurement’s
responses to those questions.

. Please clarify section 5.1? It states “Preventive Maintenance Service Rate for EACH visit
to be performed four (4) times a year.” There is a quantity of (4), but the Unit of Measure
is "Year". Should the unit of measure be "Each"? Please let me know if I am bidding (4)
visits or (4) years, because it reads like each visit but the unit of measure is Year.

Answer- The unit of measure for item 5.1 has been changed to “each”:

5.1 26052 013 001 00 4 EA
Preventive Maintenance Service
Rate for EACH visit
To be performed four (4) times a year
(2.3.1)



Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the
proposal.

L.C. Henderson, Buyer

A SIGNA’
FIRM NAME (PRINT)
DATE

LCH/ cw



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
| Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
May 7, 2015
BID NUMBER: S5YT1050
TITLE: Repair and Replacement of JBI Paint Spray Booths

DEPARTMENT: OFFICE OF FLEET MANAGEMENT-SHOP OPERATIONS
DATE TO OPEN: May 18, 2015 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following change.

Addendum #2 replaces addendum #1. Signature required on addendum #2 only.

Vendor Question and Answers:

Following is a question from prospective bidders and the Department of Procurement’s

responses to those questions.

. Please clarify section 5.1? It states “Preventive Maintenance Service Rate for EACH visit
to be performed four (4) times a year.” There is a quantity of (4), but the Unit of Measure
is "Year". Should the unit of measure be "Each"? Please let me know if I am bidding (4)

visits or (4) years, because it reads like each visit but the unit of measure is Year.

Answer- The unit of measure for item 5.1 has been changed to “each”:



51 2605201300100 4 EA

Preventive Maintenance Service

Rate for EACH visit

To be performed four (4) times a year

(23.1)
Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid, as it now becomes a part of the
proposal. Please return this addendum to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F.K.
Blvd., Bid Room 170 A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685.

O//.%

L. C. Henderson, Buyer

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

LCH/bb



